
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/3/2012 9:45:23 AM
To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Still on for tomorrow?

Matthew --

We may have to reschedule - a key person can't make it, and we are scrambling. I will get back to you 
later this morning.

We enjoyed Waco!

yours,

sid

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:44 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Still on for tomorrow?

A couple more hours of EE fun? I'll need to leave by 1:30 to get back to the commission by 2. happy to 
begin a bit earlier, if you've got a full agenda planned.

Still working B. Marcus. He may have been offline for the holidays.

Matthew
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